Ravi Kumar

From: Sakshi Yadav <sakshi.yadav@euronics.co.in>
Sent: 05 December 2024 12.20 PM

To: Ravi Kumar

Cc: Prathap R; 'Harish MR’

Subject: RE: SHOE POLISH MACHINE

Attachments: ESM3-specification.pdf; OR_775295_.pdf
Categories: QUOTATION

Hello,

Greetings of the day!

Please find attached the quotation as per your requirements. If you have any questions or need further
adjustments, feel free to reach out.

Thanks & Regards,

Sakshi Yadav | Sales Consultant

EURONICS INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED

B/203 New India Chamber, MIDC Central Rd,

Chakala Industrial Area (MIDC),

Andheri East, Mumbai, Maharashtra 400093

M. 9289139613 E: sakshi.yadav@euronics.co.in

Toll Free: 1800 102 7731

W. https://www.euronics.co.in/

Branch Office: Gurgaon | Mumbai | Bangalore | Hyderabad | Chennai | Pune | Ahmedabad | Kochi | Kolkata |
Lucknow | Indore | Visakhapatnam | Chandigarh | Goa | Hubli
Overseas Offices: New York | Madrid | Singapore | Malaysia
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Escalation: If you have any Comments/Suggestions/Issue regarding Sales or Service — Please feel free to contact us
at in@euronics.co.in

From: Ravi Kumar [mailto:ravi.kumar@k-corp.in]
Sent: 05 December 2024 12:11

To: sakshi.yadav@euronics.co.in

Cc: Prathap R; Harish MR

Subject: RFQ: SHOE POLISH MACHINE

Dear sir,

Kindly share the best quote for below mentioned item.



Shoe Polishing Machine — 2 nos

Shoe Shine Machine - G5 01 No

1 year warranty

Thanks/Regards,

S.Ravi Kumar. | SCM-Bangalore. | 740 600 6091.

TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES P LTD,(T1)
Ground Floor, Survey No.14, Jala Hobli, Itc Factory Road,
Bangalore North Taluk, Tharabanahalli, Bangalore Rural -560300




